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_ Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 3 October 2019 8:57 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc: Frankie THAY (SPF)

Subject: FW: Accident Involving Vehicles SLZ4633T & SDZ1669E & GBC963G DOA:
02/10/2019

Attachments: SAS2679290.PDF

Message Classification: Unclassified

Ref: AEMD/105/009/2019/097

Hi,
Kindly arrange for survey for the vehicle SDZ1669E
DOA: 02/10/2019

Location:

Sin Ming Autocity

160 Sin Ming Drive #08-09
Singapore 575722

Tel: 64532121

Best Regards,

Hafizul Farhan Bin Rahmar
AEMD / PLD

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4840 | FAX: (65) 6478 4848

HOME TEAM &

» ®* TRANSFORMATION 2025 0 #%
L J

.* One Home, One Team
. Bullding Our Future Together

WARNING "Privileged/C
action n reliance |

otify the =endear immediately if

From: Admin @ VAuG <admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2019 5:20 PM

To: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>

Cc: Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie_THAY@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: Accident Involving Vehicles SLZ4633T & SDZ1669E & GBC963G DOA: 02/10/2019

onfisential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee. you must nol copy

Ay information in this email to any unauthonzed person s an offence under the Official Secrets

distribute or take any
Act (Cap 213) Please



Goed afternoon,
Please help us to arrange for survey for the vehicle SDZ1669E
DOA: 02/10/2019

Location:

Sin Ming Autocity

160 Sin Ming Drive #08-09
Singapore 575722

Thanks!

Best Regards

v/
\{.‘l-nA?JTOMOTIVE GROUP

#VAUG
Sin Ming AutoCity
160 Sin Ming Drive
Singapore 575722
Showroom/Office: #03-03
Workshops: #08-08/09/10
Tel: 64532121 (4 lines)
Fax: 64599795
Website: www.vin oup.com.s
Email: admin@vinsautogroup.com.

Follow us on :
HeE0D

** w.e.f 15th May 2017, we have shifted location! **
** w.e.f 20th November 2017, we have changed our email address! **




FARE/LLE KEDALE Enquiry

A Singapore Government Agency Website

> Back to OneMotoring

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/Ita/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeC

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type:
Owner ID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration

Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power
Output:

Open Market Value:
Original Registration
Date:

First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Singapore NRIC
916J)

SDZ1669E
No
07 Oct 2019

TOYOTA

TOYOTA COROLLA
ALTIS 1.6LCVT

White

2015

1ZRY204230
MRO53REH104537929
90.0 kW (120 bhp)

$19,589.00
29 Jul 2015

29 Jul 2015
0
$19,589.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry
Date:

PARF Rebate Amount;

Yes
28 Jul 2025

$14,691.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

28 Jul 2025

A -Carupto 1600cc &
97kW (130bhp)

10

$55,889.00
$32,451.00
$47,142.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 07 Oct 2019

1ofl

OK

7/10/2019, 10:46 ar



L'sea loyota Lorolla Lar tor Sale in Singapore, Car Buyers Autom...

1 of3

SGCARMART.COM

-

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Prod Inst e

FREE VALUATION,

Be informed don't get lowballed. Find out your car's worth today!

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=858444&DL=31:

Login  Sign up

toyota altis Price Range Depreciation 2015 Vehicle Type |~

Home = Used Cars » Car Buyers Automotive Pte Ltd » Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A Classic

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A Classic

CAR BUYERS

Y CAR BUYERS AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

Price $63,800
Depreciation $10,020 fyr Reg Date 29-Jun-2015
View models with similar depre (Syrs Bmths 21days COE left)
Mileage 48,900 km (11.4k /yr) Manufactured 2015
Road Tax §742 [yr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $48,415 as of today (change) oMV $17,804
COE $67,749 ARF $12,804
Engine Cap 1,598 cc Power 90.0 kw (120 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,205 kg No. of Owners 1

Type of Vehicle Mid-Sized Sedan

Features

4-Cylinder In-Line 16-Valve DOHC Dual VWT-i Valvematic Coupled With 7-Speed (A) Super CVT-I With
Sequential,High Torque Of 160Nm, Traction Control. View specs of the Toyata Corolla Alts (2014)

Accessories

Build-In Entertainment System, Reverse Camera+Sensors,Leather Seats, Auto Retract Mirrors, Bluetooth Interface,
Sports Rim, Auto Climate Aircon.

Description

Full Agent Serviced Maintain By Borneo Motors, 1 Owner Only, Eco Driving Indicator And Graph System! Very Well
Taken Care In Market! Zero Mishap! We Offer High Loan/ In House Financing, All Are Welcome Call Us For
Serious Viewing Appointment Now.

Category
PARF Car, Premium Ad Car

Status
Avallable
Resources
— Car Valuation - Free
1d out the market value of your existing car for free, Get startad
Compare

Forum Resources

SGCAmhd AT

]
LI
Locabon Map
Price Chart Summary
v S—
ToK
[

~ B5K &
g @ ®
8 e o
£ L] L

50K L]

® ®
®
]
L ®
i WS May-15 Sep-15 Jan-18
Reg Date
Click on the point to view the vehicle
Shortlist Compare Add note
Repart Error Maore Actions
Seller Information
Company Car Buyers Automotive Pte

7/10/2019, 10:48 ar



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry
A Singapore Government Agency Website

1ofl

> Back to OneMotoring

Enguire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
916J

SDZ1669E

No

04 Oct 2019

TOYOTA
TOYOTACOROLLAALTIS 1.6L
CvT

White

2015

1ZRY204230
MRO53REH 104537929
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
$19.58%.00

29 Jul 2015

29 Jul 2015

0

$19,589.00

Yes
28 Jul 2025
$14.691.00

28 Jul 2025

A-Carupto 1600cc & 97kW
(130bhp)

10

$55,889.00

$32,496.00

$47,187.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 03 Oct 2019

OK

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg Ita/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeD...

3/10/2019, 4:13 pm



MVAT18130580 | Vin's Motor Ple Ltd - Sin Ming
ENTRY DATE & TIME- 02/10v2018 15:41
SUBMITTED BY: Tan Yin Le

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident 1o speed up the claims process

2 This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of matenal facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability an the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

B. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 02/10/2019 15:41

Date Of Accident 02/10/2019 12:15

Exact Location Of Accident ALONG TELOK BLAGAH RD TWDS WEST COAST HIGHWAY
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SDZ1669E

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner LOH KOK ONN

NRIC No S0025916J

Email Address WENALDLOH@YAHOO.CO.UK
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +85-93273226

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-93273226

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer TOYOTA

Model TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS 1.6L CVT

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NE)

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleel Policy NO

Policy Number MS002079

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver LOH WEI HENG

NRIC No S82438052

Date Of Birth 30/12/1982

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 22/02/2006

Driving Experience 13 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-93273226
Fax Number

Contaclt Number

EMail Address WENALDLOH@YAHQO.CO.UK

Page 1 of 18



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No. Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

Same as sketch plan

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

APT BLK 664A PUNGGOL DRIVE #11-212
821664

NO

CHILDREN

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

NO
3
NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

YES
YES
NO

Page 2of 18
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

PORTANT NOTICE

Please repors correctly the details of the accident Lo speed up the claims process

This Farm must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

Information providec must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any willul misrepresentation or withholding of materal
facts may allow insurance companies ta repudiate policy liability,

The iesus and acceptance of this Form by insurance tompanies iy not an admission of palicy Ezbility on the part of the insurance
companies.

. The report will be forwarced by the insuress of the GIA Records Manzgement Cenmre biishec by the General Insurance

Association of Singzpore (GIA} for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fes be made available upon application by
interested parties.

Sy the lodgment of this report to the Ihsurers, yal hareby consent to the archiving of this repott 2t the cantre 3nd to copies of
the report being made aveilable sforecaic.

Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that

i)

(b}

4]

(el

(&)

My Insurer, my workshor and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA") mey/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal datafpersonal information set cut i this [form| and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed Sy my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Informatior to &l insureris] who have insured vehicle(s} involved in this acoident (il insureris) who nave insured
vehidle{s] invelved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the insurers’ lawyers/lzw firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore ano any relevant government egency/authosity [such a4 the police), for the purpesald]
of :

{i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the tettlement of the claims and any necessary
Imvestigetions relating to the claims,

(i} investigaring the acadent and/or my ¢laims;
(it} carrving out and/or cealing with my instructions or responding 1o any enauiries by me;

(iv] administering my elzims (including the meiling of torrespondence, statements, involtes, Feports or notites 1o me,
which could involve disciosure of certain personal data 2bout me 10 bring about celivery of tHe same as well 24 on the
external cover of envelopes/mall peckages), and/or

cemplying with applicable kaw in administering, processing, hendling end/or dzalirg with my chaims (collectively the
“Purposes” |

(v

all insurer(s) who have insured vehiciz{s) invoived in this actident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose andfor process my Pessonal Information for one ar more of the sbove Purposes; and

my Persanal Infarmation may/can be disclated by any of the InsUrers and/or GIA to thelr thitd party tervice providers of
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which meay be sited outside ol Singzpare, for one or more of the sbove Purposes.

my Persoral informatien will slso be collected and used to compile claims histary for the purpose of fraud detection,

ig Tang E in present and all future caims
the information so coflected under (d) above may e shared / disclosed:

(il to=llinsurers and/for any other third parties that zssist in evaluating, investigating, contrelling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies 2« rezsonably required for the purposes stated, er

(i) for complying with regui £ under any regulations, lews of court arders.

/Z

Palicyhalder's Signature Drivers Signature Reporting Centre

Date & Time: [If driver iz not the policyholder) Name.

Date & Time; NRIC/FIN No..

Page 30f 18



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

| |
y [ %
=] A+ SpLlbte
| 3
5 B 7 3 e
| &) g 966
I = C:SZEulll
’ - __ S

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

On_The 2% of Ochber 2010, af abpst

U5 hrs. 1w S‘l"a‘hb@r\}; aIOn\z}a Telok Q/aa(?ah £d

MMZLQ&LHL&E&A af He Serond right  lne
N \

due Ty The red lié(hfs. Bl 6L a gdden, T Lol 4n

Em}mcf Lrom mj redr. The fn}mf 2 a2y

Chicle 1. move dorward gnd KT onfe  The vebile

SLZUL33T. Al T al'fijﬂhf’eé Lrom my vebicle . T

eolized  Jhoe van  GBCI3G Jit et 7y vehicle .

It was o chain  collision.

DECLARATION
I/We deciare the foregoing particulars are true in every resgiect.

2

Pelicyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Repaorting Centre Py
Date & Time: |If driver is not the policyhoider) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 4 of '8
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AUTOMOTIVE GROUP

Our Ref : TP/102019/4077 Tax Invoice :

Accident date: 2/10/2019
Your Ref : GBC963G Date

SPF Accident Claims Section

Automotive Engineering & Management Division
Police Logistic Department

1 Mount Pleasant Rd

Block 8 Old Police Academy #02-12

Singapore 298333

ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIRS TO

Vehicle No.: SDZ1669E
Model: TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS 1.6L CVT

pc Front bonnet
pcs Front bonnet hinge @ $55.90
pc Front bonnet rubber
pc Front bonnet insulator
pcs Front bonnet insulator clips @ $3.00
pc Front bonnet lock
pc Front grille with emblem
pcs Front headlamp @ $2814.50
pcs Front headlamp HID bulb @ $32.70
pc Front bumper
pc Front bumper lower centre grille
pcs Front bumper fog lamp @ $248.20
pcs Front bumper fog lamp cover @ $133.90
pcs Front bumper side retainer @ $
pc Front bumper reinforcement
pc Front bumper under cover
pcs Front bumper under cover clips @ $3.00
pc Front support panel
pc Front brace panel
pc Front air cond condenser
pc Front radiator
pc Front radiator fan motor
Balance C/F

N (S I S [ NG T S NG T 6 [ S Gy SRR, NS GRREG G g

[
o

ot

Sin Ming Autocity
160 Sin Ming Drive #03-03
Singapore 575722

)/ 6458 1111 (24 hrs)

www.VInsautogroup.cam.sg

3/10/2019

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
5
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

1,028.10R>
111.80£
27.70%
253.19%
18.00%
128.90 R
442957
5,629.004-4 £H-"
65.40 % =
458.00 4~
132.907.
496.40¥
267.80%
55.90 .~
379.207
133.80%
30.00 ¥
788.60 % 7
120.90 >
1,048.204 T,
1,490.20
362.00 %

$ 13,468.94

VIN'S MOTOR PTF I TN | REGISTRATION & GST NO: 19990ANA7G



‘e
. . S Autoci
’ , 0 Sin e #03-03
- L n o i
64532121 (4 lines) / 6458 1111 (24 hrs)

AUTOMOTIVE GROUP S

OurRef  : TP/102019/4077 Tax Invoice :

Accident date: 2/10/2019

Your Ref . GBC963G Date 3/10/2019

Balance B/F $ 13,468.94

1  pc Frontradiator fan cowlng $ 232.00%
1  pc Front radiator fan blade $ 129.30%
1 pc Rear boot lid $ 655.50 .~
1  pc Rear boot lid emblem $ 52.15
1 pc Rear boot lid "Corolla" name plate $ 4235 wo—
1  pc Rear boot lid "Altis" name plate $ 4415 4~
2 pcs Rear boot lid reflector @ $299.80 $ 599.60 1 —
1 pc Rear boot lid outer chrome moulding $ 301007
1 pc Rear boot lid no. plate light $ 62.90%
1 pc Rear boot lid reverse camera $  350.00%
2 pcs Rear boot lid hinge @ $60.20 $ 120.40K%
1 pc Rear boot lid inner trim $  349.00X

15 pcs Rear boot lid inner trim clips @ $3.00 $ 45.00 %
1 pc Rear boot lid lock $  339.004—
1 pc Rear boot lid rubber $ 166.404 —
2 pcs Rear tail lamp @ $301.60 $ 603.20 g4 —
2 pcs Rear tail lamp lower bracket @ $83.60 $ 167.20 L—
1  pc Rear bumper $  482.0044
2 pcs Rear bumper reverse sensor @ $170.00 $ 340.00 Zevnr
2 pcs Rear bumper reflector @ $56.90 $ 113.80 ¥
1 pc Rear bumper side retainer $ 92.33 A~
1 pc Rear bumper reinforcement $ 301.60 7~
2 pcs Rear bumper inner shield @ $66.90 $  133.80 X
1 pc Rear end panel $  581.20 4t
1 pc Rear end panel top trim $ 229.40 o~
2 pcs Rear fender @ $1028.00 $  2,056.00L4-bucw RHX
2 pcs Rear fender inner shield @ $108.20 $ 216.40 7

Balance C/F $ 22,274.62

|
VIN'G MOTOR PTF I TN | RFEGISTRATION R GST NO- 109000ANATG



L]
A . Sin Ming Autocity,
4 ’ , 160 Sin Ming Drive #03-03
: L n Singapore 575722
64532121 (4 lines)/ 6458 1111 (24 hrs)

4459 97957 6459 0433

AUTOMOTIVE GROUP S U GTOMB COMES
Our Ref : TP/102019/4077 Tax Invoice : C . = =,
Accident date: 2/10/2019
Your Ref : GBC963G Date . 3/10/2019

Balance B/F $ 22,274.62
for
20 pcs Rear fender inner shield clips @ $4.00 $ 80.00
1 pc Rear fender inner trim $ 355.2[]:
20 pcs Rear fender inner trim clips @ $3.10 $ 62.00
1 pc Spare tyre panel $ 702.93K”
1 pc Spare tyre top cover $ 254.90 o4
1 pc Exhaust sileneer $  782.00 7 f;au?"-’
$ 24,511.65
Less: 25% $ (6,127.91)
$ 18,383.74
1 pc Front no. plate $ 40.00 NA#(7
1  pc Rear windsreen glass gum $ 60.00 N &~
1 pc Rear no. plate $ 40.00 N bt~
To remove and refix rear windscreen $ 150.00 (2o
To remove and refix petrol tank $ 150.00 »
To remove and refix seat cushion and roof $ 180.00 co
lining .
To refill air cond gas $ 12000 "
To repair rear and front damages $ 1,800.00 /#o°
To spray painting (Pearl) "L\\\\\ $ 1,800.00 Ge
$ 22,723.74
Ta w&lu\ 1349534
VIN'S MOTOR PTE LTD -
Lo [l_‘l Q 57
@7 b Fa et vy
7 S4re fihats e

W r.(“w&h

\!lhll'ﬂ- MOTOR PTF ITN | REGISTRATINN & GST NN- 1000NANATGR =



b \{(’ nrs

Sin Ming Autocity,

160 Sin Ming Drive #03-03

Singapore 575722

6;33 2121 (4 lines)/ 6458 1111 (24 hrs)
6459 9795 / 6459 0433

AUTOMOTIVE GROUP admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg
www.vinsautogroup.com.sg
Our Ref : TP/102019/4077 Tax Invoice :
Accident date: 2/10/2019
Your Ref : GBC963G Date 3/10/2019
) ) LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
SPF Accident Claims Section the Repairer of the following:
Automotive Engineering & Management Diviig e b«/or == spray painiing
H i = « To display damaged part(s) durning resurvey
Police Logistic Department o Pk piics oo Siibiacd 10 Contmalion A~
1 Mount Pleasant Rd » Third party survey is on a "Without Prejudice” badis

Block 8 Old Police Academy #02-12
Singapore 298333

ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIRS TO

Acknowledged by Repairer

Signature:
Date:

* No lllegal modilication(s) is allowed ~
« Supplementary item(s) must be resurveyed and 0
is subject to final approval from Insurance Company

r[u [ @ [‘5',-

—_—

Vehicle No.: SDZ1669E

Model :

Pc
pcs
Pc
pc
Pcs
pc
jale
pcs
Pcs
Pc
pc
pcs
pcs
Pcs
Pc
Pc
pcs
pc
ol
pc
Pc
pc
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TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS 1.6L CVT

Front bonnet

Front bonnet hinge @ $55.90

Front bonnet rubber

Front bonnet insulator

Front bonnet insulator clips @ $3.00
Front bonnet lock

Front grille with emblem {7 4

Front headlamp @ $2814.50 vv/fs?a-w
Front headlamp HID bulb @ $32.70
Front bumper

Front bumper lower centre grille &= ~
Front bumper fog lamp @ $248.20

Front bumper fog lamp cover @ $133.90
Front bumper side retainer @ $

Front bumper reinforcement 4 /
Front bumper under cover

Front bumper under cover clips @ $3.00
Front support panel &{~

Front brace panel

Front air cond condenser I/

Front radiator 5/

Front radiator fan motor

Balance C/F

P e e e e e 6 e ] e e e e w8 e

1,028.10R>
111.80K»
27.70% n
253.19% »"
18.00% "
128.90_*
442957~ 270
5,629,004 v , KH-7 5F§04
65.40 % *a
458.00 &~
132.907. ~
496.40¥ w4
267.80% »*"
55.90 X~
379207
133.80% iy
30.00 X "1
788.60% -
120.90 K>
1,048.204 T~
1,490.20%
362.00KV -

hlo A P A L A A A L AR PO PR

13,468.94
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' ’ Sin Ming Autocity,
‘e . 4 , 160 Sin Ming Drive #03-03
L n Singapore 575722
64532121 (4 lines)/ 6458 1111 (24 hrs)
46459 9795 / 6459 0433

AUTOMOTIVE GROUP admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg
www.vinsautogroup.com.sg
Our Ref . TP/102019/4077 Tax Invoice :
Accident date: 2/10/2019
Your Ref : GBC963G Date 3/10/2019
Balance B/F $ 13,468.94
1 pc Frontradiator fan cowlng $ 232.00% “~
1 pc Frontradiator fan blade $ 129.30% »
1 pc Rear boot lid $ 65550
1 pc Rear boot lid emblem S 52.15 &~
1 pc Rear boot lid "Corolla" name plate $ 4235 wo—
1 pc Rear boot lid "Altis" name plate $ 4415 4~
2 pcs Rear boot lid reflector @ $299.80 $  599.60 1
1 pc Rear boot lid outer chrome moulding on/ $ 301.00 7~
1 pc Rear boot lid no. plate light $ 62.90X "
v 1 pc Rear boot lid reverse camera "~ $ 350.00X "
2 pcs Rear boot lid hinge @ $60.20 $ 120.404
1 pc Rear boot lid inner trim $  349.00Xnn
15 pes Rear boot lid inner trim clips @ $3.00 $ 45.00% *"
1 pc Rear boot lid lock $ 339.004t—
1 pc Rear boot lid rubber $ 166.40A—
2 pcs Rear tail lamp @ $301.60 $  603.20 g2 —
2 pcs Rear tail lamp lower bracket @ $83.60 $ 167.20 de—
1 pc Rear bumper $ 482,004~
2 pcs Rear bumper reverse sensor @ $170.00 $  340.00 Zevnr
a 2 pcs Rear bumper reflector @ $56.90 |t S« /f““""- "M $  113.80X sb-4V
1 pc Rear bumper side retainer $ 92.33 A~
1 pc Rear bumper reinforcement $ 301.60 pt—
2 pcs Rear bumper inner shield @ $66.90 $  133.80 X\
1 pc Rear end panel $  581.20 ki~
1 pc Rear end panel top trim $ 229.40 ot~
2 pcs Rear fender @ $1028.00 0¥ ¢  2,056.00L4-bucw RHXna
2 pcs Rear fender inner shield @ $108.20 6“/ / $ 21640 7
Balance C/F $ 2227462

A aaAmT AR AT T RrE sl s R AT I AL A e Rl A AAAA TR T e



Sin Ming Autocity,
160 Sin Ming Drive #03-03
Singapore 575722

(i

6453 2121 (4 lines) / 6458 1111 (24 hrs)
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
(L
20 pcs Rear fender inner shield clips @ $4.00 5 80.00
1 pc Rear fender inner trim <4~ $ 355.20: ~
20 pecs Rear fender inner trim clips @ $3.10 4., -~ $ 62.00 <~
1 pc Spare tyre panel $  702.93K”
1 pc Spare tyre top cover $ 254.90 oM —
1 pc Exhaustsileneer k $ 78200 7 pleto ~
$ 24,511.65 | 622918,
Less: 25% $ (6,127.91) o 7.
s 1838372 1M
1 pc Frontno. plate $ 40.00 N4
1 pc Rear windsreen glass gum $ 60.00 N A&~ .
1 pc Rear no. plate $ 40.00 N bt~ |
To remove and refix rear windscreen $ 150.00 (2o
To remove and refix petrol tank $  150.00 %
To remove and refix seat cushion and roof $ 180.00 Go
lining o
To refill air cond gas $  120.00 “*°%
To repair rear and front damages $  1,800.00 /#o°
To spray painting (Pearl) $ 1,800.00 /6o .
S 22,723.74 W
T 43445364 /4R S
VIN'S MOTOR PTE LTD W
3|ofide 57 1Z3-92
: %)
| \Tera I }%’:.& WAy - bl % ©
7 ;qrew(wlél\wf*-w (59514

sqn5°°

DEE
o o
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- Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

— e
From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 8 November 2019 12:02 PM
To: ‘Admin @ VAuG'; SUR
Subject: RE: SDZ1669E - SPF TP - DOA: 02/10/2019 - Cost of Repair
Attachments: MARKING.pdf
Dear Raymond,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

For claims against Singapore Police Force, we have instruction not to finalise any COR.

However, please be informed that we will submit our recommendation as per our surveyor marking in the
estimate.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 24 October 2019 7:46 AM

To: Admin @ VAuG <admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg>; SUR <sur@I|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SDZ1669E - SPF TP - DOA: 02/10/2019 - Cost of Repair

Dear Raymond,
Surveyor is on leave.

Will revert to you.

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
Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2019 1:35 PM




To: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
. Subject: SDZ1669E - SPF TP - DOA: 02/10/2019 - Cost of Repair

Good afternoon,
Can we confirm the cost of repair?

Thanks!
Best regards
Raymond Teo

\(in2
NVIVAUTOMOTIVE GROUP

#VAUG
Sin Ming AutoCity
160 Sin Ming Drive
Singapore 575722
Showroom/Office: #03-03
Workshops: #08-08/09/10
Tel: 64532121 (4 lines)
Fax: 64599795
Website: www.vinsautogroup.com.sg
Email: admin@vinsauto .com.s

Follow us on :

f ¥ | in

** w.e.f 15th May 2017, we have shifted location! **
** w.e.f 20th November 2017, we have changed our email address! **




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING & MGT DIVISION

ACCIDENT CLAIM SECTION (SPORE POLICE
FORCE) 1 MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD BLK 8 OLD

POLICE ACADEMYSINGAPORE 298333
ATTN : HAFIZUL FARHAN

Ref : CS/SPF19017458/T1vd3e2

Date: 25-11-2019

Code: SPF

[N

1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBC 963G Veh. Inspected SDZ 1669E
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. AEMD/105/009/2019/097 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From HAFIZUL FARHAN Assign Date 03/10/2019
v Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAALTIS c.c 1598
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. MROS3REH104537929 Colour WHITE
Odometer 59109 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/55 R16 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/55 R16 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/55R16 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 205/55 R16 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
o General Information
Accident Date  02/10/2019 Inspection Date 03/10/2019
Survey held at 160 SIN MING DRIVE #08-09
Repairer VIN'S MOTOR PTE LTD
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 10 Working Days




’ 1 7l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
5""‘:"._; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1of 3
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SDZ 1669E
Qty Description of Parts Condition VE::L“;:?FE:{) oLy A(c;]’usted
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BONNET TO REPAIR SEE 1,028.10 -
LABOUR
2|FRONT BONNET HINGE @55.90 TO REPAIR SEE 111.80 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT BONNET RUBBER NOT NECESSARY 27.70 -
1|FRONT BONNET INSULATOR NOT NECESSARY 253.19 -
6|FRONT BONNET INSULATOR CLIPS @$%3.00 NOT NECESSARY 18.00 -
1|FRONT BONNET LOCK TO REPAIR SEE 128.90 .
LABOUR
1|FRONT GRILLE WITH EMBLEM CRACKED 44295 442.95
2|FRONT HEADLAMP @$2814.50 CRACKED 5,629.00 3,780.80
2|FRONT HEADLAMP HID BULB @$32.70 NOT NECESSARY 65.40 2
1|FRONT BUMPER DEFORMED 458.00 458.00
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER CENTRE GRILLE CRACKED 132.90 132.90
2|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP @%$248.20 NOT NECESSARY 496.40 .
2(FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER @$133.90 NOT NECESSARY 267.80 -
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER NECESSARY 55.90 55.90
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 379.20 379.20
1|FRONT BUMPER UNDER COVER NOT NECESSARY 133.80 -
10|FRONT BUMPER UNDER COVER CLIPS @$3.00 NOT NECESSARY 30.00 -
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL BENT 788.60 788.60
1|FRONT BRACE PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 120.90 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT AIR COND CONDENSER BENT 1,048.20 1,048.20
1|FRONT RADIATOR BENT 1,490.20 1,490.20
1|FRONT RADIATOR FAN MOTOR NOT NECESSARY 362.00 .
1|FRONT RADIATOR FAN COWLING NOT NECESSARY 232.00 -
1|FRONT RADIATOR FAN BLADE NOT NECESSARY 129.30 -
1|REAR BOOT LID BENT 655.50 655.50
1|REAR BOOT LID EMBLEM NECESSARY 52.15 52.15
1|REAR BOOT LID "COROLLA" NAME PLATE NECESSARY 42.35 42.35
1|REAR BOOT LID "ALTIS" NAME PLATE NECESSARY 4415 44.15
2|REAR BOOT LID REFLECTOR @$299.80 CRACKED 599.60 699.60
1|REAR BOOT LID OUTER CHROME MOULDING CRACKED 301.00 301.00
1|REAR BOOT LID NO. PLATE LIGHT NOT NECESSARY 62.90 .

Report Ref No. CS/SPF19017458/T1vd3e2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 3
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (g, (Sl}
1|REAR BOOT LID REVERSE CAMERA NOT NECESSARY 350.00 -
2|REAR BOOT LID HINGE @$60.20 TO REPAIR SEE 120.40 -
LABOUR
1|REAR BOOT LID INNER TRIM NOT NECESSARY 349.00 -
15|REAR BOOT LID INNER TRIM CLIPS @$3.00 NOT NECESSARY 45.00 -
1|REAR BOOT LID LOCK BENT 339.00 339.00
1|REAR BOOT LID RUBBER TWISTED 166.40 166.40
2|REAR TAIL LAMP @$301.60 CRACKED 603.20 603.20
2|REAR TAIL LAMP LOWER BRACKET @$83.60 DEFORMED 167.20 167.20
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 482.00 482.00
2|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR @%$170.00 NOT WORKING 340.00 200.00
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR @$56.90 N/S SCRATCHED / 113.80 56.90
0/S NOT
NECESSARY
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER NECESSARY 92.33 92.33
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 301.60 301.60
2|REAR BUMPER INNER SHIELD @$66.90 NOT NECESSARY 133.80 -
1|REAR END PANEL BENT 581.20 581.20
1|REAR END PANEL TOP TRIM DEFORMED 229.40 229.40
2|REAR FENDER @$1028.00 N/S BUCKLED / 0/S 2,056.00 1,028.00
NOT NECESSARY
2|REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD @$108.20 CcuT 216.40 216.40
20|REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS @%$4.00 NECESSARY 80.00 40.00
1|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM cuTt 355.20 355.20
20|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIPS @$3.10 NECESSARY 62.00 62.00
1|SPARE TYRE PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 702.93 -
LABOUR
1|SPARE TYRE TOP COVER CRACKED 254.90 254.90
1|EXHAUST SILENCER BENT 782.00 782.00
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -6,127.91 -4,057.31
18,383.74 12,171.92
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT NO. PLATE (SN) BENT 40.00 40.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS GUM (SN) NECESSARY 60.00 60.00
1|REAR NO. PLATE (SN) BENT 40.00 40.00
140.00 140.00

Report Ref No. CS/SPF19017458/T 1vd3e2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page No.:3of3

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
f Parts Co -
Qty Description of Pa ndition Workshop (§) (%)
LABOUR
TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN. 150.00 120.00
TO REMQVE AND REFIX PETROL TANK. NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
TO REMOVE AND REFIX SEAT CUSHION AND ROOF 180.00 60.00
LINING.
TO REFILL AIR COND GAS. 120.00 100.00
TO REPAIR REAR AND FRONT DAMAGES. INCLUSIVE OF 1,800.00 1,400.00
THE REPAIR OF FRONT BONNET, FRONT BONNET
HINGE, FRONT BONNET LOCK, FRONT BRACE PANEL,
REAR BOOT LID HINGE AND SPARE TYRE PANEL.
TO SPRAY PAINTING (PEARL). 1,800.00 1,600.00
4,200.00 3,280.00

GRAND TOTAL 22,723.74 15,591.92
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 12,500.00

Report Ref No. CS/SPF19017458/T1vd3e2
NOTES : THE ESTIMATED UPPER RANGE OF REPAIR COST FOR THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF

$12,500-$13,000

RECOMMENDED REPAIR DAYS : 10
WEEKEND : 2
TOTAL DAYS : 12

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Roport is made solely for the use and benafit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

part. Any third party as




